Responses to Questions Regarding the Downtown Multimodal Access Study
March 6
Question: The RFP asks us to state whether or not we are registered to do business in Missouri and Illinois. Is registration a requirement for selection? Or can we register if we are selected? We have in the past conducted work in Illinois for several clients, but we never registered to do business in the state, as it was not required by our clients.

Response: Registration is not a requirement for selection; you can register if you are selected.

Question: While our firm is a DBE in several other states, we are not certified for the City of St. Louis, so we are making an effort to find WBE and MBE collaborators. My question is, for a firm is registered as both an MBE and WBE, if we allocated 30% of the budget to that firm, would that meet the city’s goals for this project?

Response: Yes.
March 5
Question: I wanted to get a clarification on this proposal, based on media and national coverage over the last couple of days.  The element of the study that deals with the potential removal of elevated sections of I-70 from north of Pine Street to O’Fallon Street is only one element of the effort, correct?

Response: Yes, it is only one element of the overall study. The media coverage has exaggerated the extent to which the removal of the elevated lanes will be studied. The Partnership for Downtown St. Louis, which is contributing funding for the study, specifically requested we analyze how multimodal access to Laclede's Landing and the North Riverfront area can be improved. While the possible removal of I-70 will be addressed, it will not be the only option addressed, as there are likely many other ways to improve access to Laclede's Landing and the North Riverfront area.

March 2

Question: I’ve been trying to find the Partnership for Downtown St. Louis’s Parking Asset Survey and Street Inventory to no avail. Would you be able to send me information on these studies or where they can be found?
Response: For the Parking Asset Survey and Street Inventory, it is not in a presentable format at this point, but the raw information will be provided to the winning consultant for their use.  The Survey marked all of the metered parking spots downtown and suggested potential spots that could be added.  With the Inventory, it marked all the street furniture, fire hydrants, etc. along the sidewalks.  Sorry we cannot provide you with all of the information, but hopefully this helps clarify each piece and how they could be used.

